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� 

December 4, 2022 

 

 

re: Idaho Timber Site Plan Fire Flow Report 

 

 

Per the site plan, a new 40’ by 154’ open storage building will be constructed in an area 

currently covered with asphalt.  The site is currently serviced by the City of Lake City water 

system.  The fire hydrant locations are shown on the attached aerial.  Water will need to be 

ported to the site because a portion of the property is outside the 500’ buffer radius. 

 

Please contact me at 307.680.1772 if you have any questions. 

 

Respectfully, 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Carol Chadwick, P.E. 
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